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                            Annexure 45; Version3; 19 July 2024

Centre for Doctoral Studies, MAHE, Manipal 

Request for Extension of PhD Course Duration
(Please type, handwritten applications will not be considered)
                                                                                                                                  Date: dd/mm/yyyy
	Name of the PhD scholar
	

	Registration Number
	


	Date of Admission
	dd/mm/yyyy
	Date of protocol approval: dd/mm/yyyy

	Category
(Please tick Relevant)
	TMA Pai Scholar/ Self Sponsored/ Project Fellow/National Scholar/Part Time (MAHE employees)/ Part Time (working professionals)/Research Centre scholar (Full time)/ Research Centre scholar (Part time)/integrated MD-MS PhD/
Any other (specify)…………………………

	Mode
	Part Time/ Full Time

	Name of the Institution/ Research Centre
	

	Number of DAC presentations completed
	

	Have you applied for any personal/medical/maternity leaves/academic break in the past (tick)
	Yes         No

	Duration of previously availed leaves/break (if any) -mention all
	dd/mm/yyyy to dd/mm/yyyy

	Was your PhD course duration extended previously due to leaves/break? (Tick)
	Yes         No

	If yes, till which date duration was extended due to leaves/break?
	dd/mm/yyyy

	Have you applied for course duration extension previously?
	Yes        No

	If yes, previously approved extension (if any) up to
	dd/mm/yyyy

	Current request: Period of extension required
	From dd/mm/yyyy             to      dd/mm/yyyy


Signature of the PhD scholar with date:
Name and Signature of the Guide with date:

Signature of the HOI with date:

DAC recommendation enclosed (MANDATORY): YES/NO

	CDS Office Use: -

Verification status:                                                                                                       Date:

PhD course duration extended up to ____________________________________

	Remarks:    

[image: image1.jpg]Approved                / Not Approved                
                                                                                                                          Deputy Director 
                                                                                                                                                 Centre for Doctoral Studies


Note: - 
· DAC recommendation is mandatory.

· The maximum duration of extension approved at a time is 1 year only. 
· Fee will be applicable for the extended period.
· Extension after maximum course duration is not possible as per policy.
To: 

PhD scholar

CC: 

1. HOI

2. Director-Finance 

3. Guide

4. Co-Guide

5. PhD coordinator

Process flow: PhD scholar → submission of request → CDS → Director finance, HOI, PhD coordinator, Guide, PhD scholar
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